
 

 
 
  
 

Village of Cambridge 
VILLAGE BOARD AGENDA 

Tuesday, September 27, 2016 | 6:30 p.m. 
Oakland Town Hall, N4450 Country Road A 

 
1. Call to order/Roll Call 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Proof of Posting 
4. Public Appearances: 

a. Cambridge School District   
 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda 
a. Approval of Village Board Minutes: September 13, 2016  

 
6. Reports 

a. President’s Report  
b. Library Board 
c. Water and Sewer Committee 
d. Joint Law Enforcement Committee 
e. Economic Development Director’s report 
f. Administrator’s Report 

 
7. Bills  
8. Unfinished Business: 
9. New Business  

a. Appointment of Jim Leser as an Election worker 
b. Resolution 2016-09, Reimbursement Resolution 
c. 214 South Street 
d. 2016 Economic Development Director Funding 

 
10. Correspondence  

a. Focus 
11. Meeting Announcements:  Plan Commission, Oct 10; Village Board, Oct 11; Library Board, Oct 12; Water and 

Sewer, Oct 18; Village Board Oct 25 
 

12. Questions, Referrals to Staff or Future Agenda Items 
a. Distillery Developers Agreement 

 
13. Adjournment 

 
 
1) Persons needing special accommodations should call 608-423-3712 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
2) More specific information about agenda items may be obtained by calling608- 423-3712. 
3) Final Village Board agendas are typically posted by 4 PM on the Friday preceding the regular meeting at the Amundson Community Center, 
Cambridge Post Office, Cambridge News office and Cambridge State Bank and Village of Cambridge Web site at www.ci.cambridge.wi.us. 
 
Lisa Moen, Village Clerk  

http://www.ci.cambridge.wi.us/


 

 

 
 
  
 

Village of Cambridge 
VILLAGE BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, September 13, 2016 | 6:30 p.m. 
Oakland Town Hall, N4450 Country Road A 

 
1. Call to order/Roll Call:  President Struss called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Members present:  Trustees 

Cunningham, McNally, Mihajlovic, Hollenbeck, Kumbier and Struss.  Members excused:  Trustee Christianson.  
Others present:  Lisa Moen, Village Clerk; Marc Davis; Walker Jaroch, Cambridge News. 

 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Proof of Posting:  The Agenda was posted in the upper level of the Amundson Community Center, Cambridge Post 

Office, Cambridge News Office, United Community Bank and the Village Web Site. 
 

4. Public Appearances  :  None 
 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda 
a. Approval of Village Board Minutes: August 23, 2016 
b. Operator Licenses:  Robert Hughes, Cambridge Cooler; Anneliese Valdes and  Noah Przybylski, Cambridge 

Winery; Susan Stanford and Nicholas Dobbert, Stop-N-Go   
 
Trustee Cunningham made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, seconded by Trustee Hollenbeck.  Motion 
carried. 
  

6. Reports 
a. President’s Report:  Chris Brown, our new public works employee, started yesterday.  The letter to Gorman 

was approved by the attorney and will be sent out.  The Amundson Center is on the agenda. 
 

b. Audit and Finance:  There was discussion regarding budget.  Veronica is in the process of getting 
information from departments.  There were a number of questions from CPA firms regarding the Auditor 
RFP. 

 
c. Plan Commission:  Scott CSM was tabled until next month.  Marc’s Garage is later on the agenda. 

 
d. Board of Review:  There were no appearances before the Board of Review.  Open book had 18 people in 

attendance, most with general questions regarding the process.  There were a few adjustments made.   
 

e. Public Works Committee:  Met prior to the Village Board meeting.  Item is on the agenda.   
 

7. Bills:  Bills were presented in the amount of $62,428.38.  Majority of the amount is interest on bonds/loans.  
Attorney fees for the Vineyards and Distillery will be reimbursed. 

 
Trustee Kumbier made a motion to approve the bills in the amount of $62,428.38, seconded by Trustee Cunningham.  
Motion carried on a 6-0 vote. 
 

8. Unfinished Business:  None 
 
Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to move item 9c up in the agenda, seconded by Trustee Kumbier.  Motion carried. 
 



 

 

9. New Business  
a. H&H HVAC System Study:  Staff has tried unsuccessfully to locate HAVC plans for the building.  The Public 

Works Committee recommended approving the H&H quote to create plans for the HVAC system.  This is 
needed for them to further study what needs to be done to the system. 

 
Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to approve the H&H quote in an amount not to exceed $4,500.00, seconded by Trustee 
Kumbier.  Motion carried on a 6-0 vote. 
 

b. Certified Survey Map, Scott Farms:  This item was tabled at the Plan Commission.  It will be revisited next 
month upon some clarifications from Mary Behling.  Questions were raised regarding the number of splits 
allowable for a parcel. 
 

c. Marc’s Garage, amendment to CUP:  It was explained that in Marc Davis’s original CUP application 

there was a request to obtain an auto dealership license.  During discussions at the Plan Commission 

Marc explained that he was not opening a used car lot, but rather would like to be able to rotate out 

his loaner vehicles, etc.  There is a 2 year review on the CUP so the Village can revisit and make 

sure there are no problems. 
 
Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to approve the amendment to the CUP for Marc’s Garage, seconded by Trustee 
Cunningham.  Motion carried. 
 

10. Correspondence  
a. Focus – President Struss mentioned that a wheel tax is discussed.  Is this something that we would be 

interested in pursuing in the future? 
 

11. Meeting Announcements 
Library Board, September 14; Water and Sewer Committee, September 20; Joint Law Enforcement Committee 
September 23; Village Board, September 23 
 

12.  Questions, Referrals to Staff or Future Agenda Items 
a. Representatives from the School District re: referendum 
b. Reimbursement Resolution 
c. 214 South Street 
d. Distillery Developers Agreement 
e. 2016 Economic Development Director funding 

 
13. Adjournment:  Trustee Kumbier made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Cunningham.  Motion carried.  

President Struss adjourned the meeting 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
Lisa Moen, Village Clerk  



 

 

CAMBRIDGE WATER, SEWER AND STORMWATER COMMITTEE 
COMMUNITY LIBRARY-LOCAL HISTORY ROOM 

101 S0PRING WATER ALLEY 
MINUTES 

September 20, 2016 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call: Steve Struss called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm.  Members 
present: Dwight Christianson, Ken Raymond, Ted Kumbier, Steve Struss. Member 
excused: Steve Johnson. Village Staff: Dan Dudley, Vicki Redford. 
 

2. Proof of Posting: Agendas were posted in the upper level of the Amundson Community 
Center, Cambridge News Office, United Community Bank, Cambridge Post Office, and 
the Village Website. 
 

3. Public Appearances: none 
 

4. Approval Of Consent Agenda   
a. Meeting Minutes: August 16, 2016 

Kumbier made a motion to accept the consent agenda as presented. Christianson seconded the 
motion. Motion carried on a 4-0 vote. 

 
5. Approval of Bills: 

Raymond made a motion to accept the bills in the amount of $62,459.21.Kumbier seconded the 
motion. Motion carried on a 4-0 vote. 

 
6. Old Business: 

 
a. Grease Traps: Steve Struss spoke with Tom Tebeest from Town & Country 

Engineering. Tebeest said there is sufficient coverage of grease traps in our 
CMOM and other ordinances. There was discussion that the information 
regarding grease traps will need to be put together in one place. Then it will be 
easier to enforce. The public will need to keep records on their grease traps and 
be able to present it to The Village Office at any time. 

 
b. Generator: Dan Dudley the Water & Sewer Superintendent said the gas is all 

lined up. Dudley is going to talk to Ready Electric (John Adsit) again. Adsit has 
not given Dudley a quote yet.  Dudley is also talking to concrete companies for 
quotes on the concrete needed for this project. 

 

c. US Cellular: Steve Struss sent US Cellular a reminder along with changes 
needed before a contract will be signed. 

 

d. Review Policy for W & S Billing Errors:  
Raymond made a motion to adopt the Policy for W & S Billing Errors provided by Steve Struss. 

Kumbier seconded the motion. Motion carried on a 4-0 vote.  

 



 

 

 

e. Erosion at Winery: The Dane County Erosion Division came to Cambridge and 
looked at the erosion at the Winery. They stated that erosion control was 
acceptable and nothing further was needed. There was also discussion about 
gravel being cleaned up by the water tower. 

 

7. New Business: 
 

a. Martelle Water Treatment: Dan Dudley, W & S Superintendent found that 
Martelle is a cheaper company for water treatment supplies.  

Kumbier made a motion to use Martelle Water Treatment for our supplies. Seconded by 
Christianson. Motion carried on a 4-0 vote 
 

8. Reports: 
 

a. Water & Sewer Superintendent: Dan Dudley has been asked about credit card 
payment options by village residents. Discussion ensued regarding the decision 
that was made by the Committee to stay with Official Payments rather than 
switching to PSN.  Credit card payments can be made on line through, and it had 
also been decided that we would get a counter card slider through Official 
Payments as another payment option for our customers.  President Struss will 
follow up on this. 

       
9. Questions, Referrals To Staff Or Future Agenda Items: Road to Water Tower, 

Netwurx, US Cellular, Generator, Grease Traps. 
 

10. Adjournment: 
Christianson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Raymond seconded the motion. President 
Struss adjourned the meeting at 7:20 pm. 
 
 
 
 
Vicki Redford 
Utility Clerk 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
     

 
  
 



 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

September Economic Development Report 

 

 

Ongoing Projects 
 

Cambridge Web Page   Three Cycle Media is training Village Administrator and Economic Development Director to fully 

utilize the current site capabilities and add functionality without increasing costs. Implementation will be on going. 

 

Business Recruitment   Working with downtown and Hwy 18 businesses to identify and recruit new/growing 

enterprises.  

 

Currently working to place American Skillet Company and Jim’s Carts and Parts (customized golf carts) in the community. 

Both are committed to Village if we can determine economically friendly locations. Currently negotiating one potential 

location equipped to house both businesses.  

 

Exhibiting at In Business Expo in October. The Village is sharing a booth with Rowe Pottery to showcase business 

properties in both the downtown and Hwy 18 areas. First Weber is sponsoring brochure costs. Rowe Pottery is 

sponsoring booth design. Other local businesses are offering gifts/raffles. Vineyards at Cambridge, Cambridge Winery 

and Dancing Goat Distillery will also have a separate booth presence. This has traditionally been a very promising 

showcase, attracting many entrepreneurs. There are only 3 communities exhibiting. Majority of exhibitors are 

established, growing and emerging business support systems. 

 

Business Retention   Working with Ward’s Mercantile to recruit business to fill loss of coffee shop vacating at the end of 

September.  

 

 

New Projects 
 

Interviewing Main Street and Hwy 18 businesses to establish immediate/future needs and priorities.  

 

Hosting a November Entrepreneurial Cafe for area businesses to establish needs/desires for 2017 Café series. Will 

provide short program for Holiday Retail Initiatives.  

 

Establish plan for funding clean up initiatives for Home Again to provide clean and buildable land for future expansion. 

 

Build cooperative relationships with CamRock Bike Trail Initiative and Cambridge Art Council to recruit and support 

emerging arts/sports businesses. 

 

 

 

 










































































